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From: corphelp

Sent: Friday, March 11, 2011 9:43 AM

To: "Judy Watkevich'

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Document No. P08C00020312 - Charles Lavin Jr. Enterprises, Inc.
Attachments: - image001.gif

Ms. Watkevich,
The attached email has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
internet Access
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Flarida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florikla Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfction Survey

From: Judy Watkevich [mailto:JWatkevich@garlaw.com]

Sent: Wednesday, March 09, 2011 4:34 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Document No. PO8000020312 - Charles Lavin Jr. Enterprises, Inc.

The address for this Company should be 2725 Medallist Lane, Naples, FL 34109 (please delete the Suite 100). Thank
you.

Judy Watkevich
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Assistant to Thomas B. Garlick and Jason O. Lowe
9115 Corsea del Fontana Way

Suite 100

Naples, Florida 34109

(239) 597-7088 (P)

(239) 597-6984 (F)

jwatkevich(@garlaw.com

. *"Located in Galleria at Vanderbilt



